# Financial and Managerial Accounting 15e

### Carl S. Warren

Professor Emeritus of Accounting University of Georgia, Athens

### **Jefferson P. Jones**

Associate Professor of Accounting Auburn University

### William B. Tayler

**Brigham Young University** 



### **Brief Contents**

1	Introduction to Accounting and Business	2
2	Analyzing Transactions	56
3	The Adjusting Process	108
4	The Accounting Cycle	158
5	Accounting for Retail Businesses	232
6	Inventories	298
7	Internal Control and Cash	350
8	Receivables	396
9	Long-Term Assets: Fixed and Intangible	442
10	Liabilities: Current, Installment Notes, and Contingencies	494
11	Liabilities: Bonds Payable	542
12	Corporations: Organization, Stock Transactions, and Dividends	580
13	Statement of Cash Flows	626
14	Financial Statement Analysis	686
15	Introduction to Managerial Accounting	748
16	Job Order Costing	792
<b>17</b>	Process Cost Systems	840
18	Activity-Based Costing	896
19	Support Department and Joint Cost Allocation	950
20	Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis	994
21	Variable Costing for Management Analysis	1048
22	Budgeting	1098
23	Evaluating Variances from Standard Costs	1156
24	Evaluating Decentralized Operations	1206
<b>25</b>	Differential Analysis and Product Pricing	1256
<b>26</b>	Capital Investment Analysis	1310
<b>27</b>	0 , ,	
28	The Balanced Scorecard and Corporate Social Responsibility	1400
Арр	endix A Interest Tables	A-2
Арр	endix B Revenue Recognition	B-1
Арр	endix C International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)	C-1
Арр	endix D Investments	D-1
Арр	endix E Nike Inc., Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year Ended May 31, 2017 Selected Excerpts	E-1
Арр	endix F Special Journals and Subsidiary Ledgers (online)	F-1
Glos	ssary	G-1
Indo	NV	I_1

### **Contents**

# Introduction to Accounting and Business 2

### Nature of Business and Accounting 4

Types of Businesses 4
Role of Accounting in Business 5
Role of Ethics in Accounting and Business 6
Opportunities for Accountants 7

### Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 9

Characteristics of Financial Information 9 Assumptions 10 Principles 12

### The Accounting Equation 12

### **Business Transactions and the Accounting Equation 13**

Summary 17 Classifications of Stockholders' Equity 18

#### **Financial Statements 19**

Income Statement 21
Statement of Stockholders' Equity 21
Balance Sheet 22
Statement of Cash Flows 23
Interrelationships Among Financial Statements 24

### **Analysis for Decision Making 26**

Ratio of Liabilities to Stockholders' Equity 26

### Make a Decision 52

Take It Further 53

Pathways Challenge 11, 55

# 2 Analyzing Transactions 56

### Using Accounts to Record Transactions 59

Chart of Accounts 60

#### Double-Entry Accounting System 62

Balance Sheet Accounts 62 Income Statement Accounts 62 Statement of Stockholders' Equity Accounts (Dividends) 63 Normal Balances 63 Journalizing 64

### Posting Journal Entries to Accounts 68

### Trial Balance 77

Errors Affecting the Trial Balance 78
Errors Not Affecting the Trial Balance 79

### **Analysis for Decision Making 80**

Horizontal Analysis 80

Make a Decision 104

Take It Further 106

Pathways Challenge 75, 107

# The Adjusting Process 108

### Nature of the Adjusting Process 111

Accrual and Cash Basis of Accounting 111
Revenue and Expense Recognition 112
The Adjusting Process 112
Types of Accounts Requiring Adjustment 113

### Adjusting Entries for Accruals 114

Accrued Revenues 114 Accrued Expenses 115

### **Adjusting Entries for Deferrals 118**

Unearned Revenues 118 Prepaid Expenses 119

### **Adjusting Entries for Depreciation 122**

Summary of Adjusting Process 124

**Adjusted Trial Balance 128** 

Analysis for Decision Making 129
Vertical Analysis 129

Make a Decision 153

Take It Further 155

Pathways Challenge 128, 157

# The Accounting Cycle 158

### Flow of Accounting Information 161

### Financial Statements 163

Income Statement 163 Statement of Stockholders' Equity 163 Balance Sheet 165

#### Closing Entries 168

Journalizing and Posting Closing Entries 169 Post-Closing Trial Balance 174

**Accounting Cycle 175** 

### **XVIII** Contents

### Illustration of the Accounting Cycle 178

Step 1. Analyzing and Recording Transactions in the Journal 178

Step 2. Posting Transactions to the Ledger 179

Step 3. Preparing an Unadjusted Trial Balance 179

Step 4. Assembling and Analyzing Adjustment Data 179

Step 5. Preparing an Optional End-of-Period Spreadsheet 181

Step 6. Journalizing and Posting Adjusting Entries 182

Step 7. Preparing an Adjusted Trial Balance 182

Step 8. Preparing the Financial Statements 182

Step 9. Journalizing and Posting Closing Entries 185

Step 10. Preparing a Post-Closing Trial Balance 185

### **Analysis for Decision Making 188**

Working Capital and Current Ratio 188

### Appendix 1 End-of-Period Spreadsheet 190

Step 1. Enter the Title 190

Step 2. Enter the Unadjusted

Trial Balance 190

Step 3. Enter the Adjustments 191

Step 4. Enter the Adjusted Trial Balance 192

Step 5. Extend the Accounts to the Income Statement and Balance Sheet Columns 193

Step 6. Total the Income Statement and Balance Sheet Columns, Compute the Net Income or Net Loss, and Complete the Spreadsheet 194

Preparing the Financial Statements from the Spreadsheet 195

### **Appendix 2 Reversing Entries 195**

#### Comprehensive Problem 1 226

Make a Decision 227

Take It Further 229

Pathways Challenge 175, 231

# Accounting for Retail Businesses 232

### Nature of Retail Businesses 234

Operating Cycle 234

Financial Statements 235

### **Merchandise Transactions 236**

Chart of Accounts for Retail Business 236

Subsidiary Ledgers 237

Purchases Transactions 237

Sales Transactions 242

Freight 246

Summary: Recording Inventory Transactions 249

Dual Nature of Merchandise Transactions 249

Sales Taxes and Trade Discounts 249

#### The Adjusting Process 251

Adjusting Entry for Inventory Shrinkage 251
Adjusting Entries for Customer Refunds,
Allowances, and Returns 252
Adjusted Trial Balance 253

### Financial Statements and Closing Entries for a Retail Business 254

Multiple-Step Income Statement 254 Single-Step Income Statement 256 Statement of Stockholders' Equity 256 Balance Sheet 257 The Closing Process 258

### **Analysis for Decision Making 259**

Asset Turnover Ratio 259

### Appendix 1 Gross Method of Recording Sales Discounts 260

Transactions 260
Adjusting Entry 261
Subsequent Period 262
Comparison with the Net Method 262

### Appendix 2 The Periodic Inventory System 263

Chart of Accounts Under the Periodic Inventory System 263
Recording Merchandise Transactions Under the
Periodic Inventory System 264
Adjusting Process Under the Periodic Inventory System 265
Financial Statements Under the Periodic Inventory System 266
Closing Entries Under the Periodic Inventory System 266

### Comprehensive Problem 2 291

Make a Decision 293

Take It Further 294

Pathways Challenge 242, 297

# 6 Inventories 298

### Control of Inventory 300

Safeguarding Inventory 300 Reporting Inventory 301

### **Inventory Cost Flow Assumptions 301**

### Inventory Costing Methods Under

a Perpetual Inventory System 303

First-In, First-Out Method 303 Last-In, First-Out Method 305 Weighted Average Cost Method 307

### Inventory Costing Methods Under

### a Periodic Inventory System 309

First-In, First-Out Method 309 Last-In, First-Out Method 309 Weighted Average Cost Method 311

### Comparing Inventory Costing Methods 313

### Reporting Inventory in the Financial Statements 314

Valuation at Lower of Cost or Market 314 Inventory on the Balance Sheet 316 Effect of Inventory Errors on the Financial Statements 317

### **Analysis for Decision Making 320**

Inventory Turnover and Number of Days' Sales in Inventory 320

### **Appendix Estimating Inventory Cost 322**

Retail Method of Inventory Costing 322 Gross Profit Method of Inventory Costing 323

Make a Decision 345

Take It Further 346

Pathways Challenge 317, 348

# Internal Control and Cash 350

### Sarbanes-Oxley Act 352

#### Internal Control 354

Objectives of Internal Control 354 Elements of Internal Control 354 Control Environment 355 Risk Assessment 356 Control Procedures 356 Monitoring 358 Information and Communication 358 Limitations of Internal Control 359

### Cash Controls over Receipts and Payments 360

Control of Cash Receipts 360 Control of Cash Payments 362

#### **Bank Accounts 363**

Bank Statement 363

Using the Bank Statement as a Control over Cash 365

**Bank Reconciliation 366** 

Special-Purpose Cash Funds 370

Financial Statement Reporting of Cash 371

**Analysis for Decision Making 372** 

Days' Cash on Hand 372

Make a Decision 392

Take It Further 394

Pathways Challenge 372, 395

# Receivables 396

### Classification of Receivables 398

Accounts Receivable 398 Notes Receivable 398 Other Receivables 399

**Uncollectible Receivables 399** 

Direct Write-Off Method for Uncollectible Accounts 400

### Allowance Method for Uncollectible Accounts 400

Write-Offs to the Allowance Account 401 Estimating Uncollectibles 403

### Comparing Direct Write-Off and Allowance Methods 409

#### **Notes Receivable 410**

Characteristics of Notes Receivable 410 Accounting for Notes Receivable 412

### Reporting Receivables on the Balance Sheet 414

### **Analysis for Decision Making 415**

Accounts Receivable Turnover and Number of Days' Sales in Receivables 415

Make a Decision 437

Take It Further 439

Pathways Challenge 413, 440



## Long-Term Assets: Fixed and Intangible 442

### Nature of Fixed Assets 444

Classifying Costs 444 The Cost of Fixed Assets 446 Leasing Fixed Assets 447

#### Accounting for Depreciation 448

Factors in Computing Depreciation Expense 448
Straight-Line Method 449
Units-of-Activity Method 451
Double-Declining-Balance Method 453
Comparing Depreciation Methods 454
Partial-Year Depreciation 457
Revising Depreciation Estimates 457
Repair and Improvements 458

### Disposal of Fixed Assets 460

Discarding Fixed Assets 460 Selling Fixed Assets 461

#### **Natural Resources 462**

### **Intangible Assets 464**

Patents 464 Copyrights and Trademarks 465 Goodwill 465

### Financial Reporting for Long-Term Assets: Fixed and Intangible 468

### **Analysis for Decision Making 469**

Fixed Asset Turnover Ratio 469

### Appendix Exchanging Similar Fixed Assets 471

Gain on Exchange 471 Loss on Exchange 472

### Make a Decision 490

Take It Further 491

Pathways Challenge 467, 493

### 10 Liabilities: Current, Installment Notes, and Contingencies 494

### **Current Liabilities 496**

Accounts Payable and Accruals 496 Short-Term Notes Payable 497 Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 498

### **Payroll Liabilities 499**

Liability for Employee Earnings 499
Deductions from Employee Earnings 500
Computing Employee Net Pay 501
Employer's Payroll Taxes 501
Recording Payroll 502
Paying Payroll 504
Internal Controls for Payroll 504

### **Employees' Fringe Benefits 504**

Vacation Pay 504
Pensions 505
Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions 506

#### **Installment Notes 507**

Issuance 507 Periodic Payments 507

### **Contingent Liabilities 510**

Probable and Estimable 510 Probable and Not Estimable 510 Reasonably Possible 511 Remote 511

### **Reporting Liabilities 513**

### Analysis for Decision Making 513 Quick Ratio 513

Comprehensive Problem 3 534

Make a Decision 536

Take It Further 539

Pathways Challenge 512, 541

# Liabilities: Bonds Payable 542

#### Nature of Bonds Payable 544

Bond Characteristics and Terminology 544 Proceeds from Issuing Bonds 545

### **Accounting for Bonds Payable 547**

Bonds Issued at Face Amount 547 Bonds Issued at a Discount 547 Amortizing a Bond Discount 548 Bonds Issued at a Premium 550 Amortizing a Bond Premium 551 Bond Redemption 552

### Reporting Bonds Payable 554

### **Analysis for Decision Making 555**

Times Interest Earned 555

### Appendix 1 Present Value Concepts and Pricing Bonds Payable 556

Present Value Concepts 556 Pricing Bonds 559

### **Computing Present Values 560**

### Appendix 2 Effective Interest Rate Method of Amortization 561

Amortization of Discount by the Interest Method 561 Amortization of Premium by the Interest Method 562

Make a Decision 577

Take It Further 578

Pathways Challenge 553, 579

### Corporations: Organization, Stock Transactions, and Dividends 580

### Nature of a Corporation 582

Characteristics of a Corporation 582 Forming a Corporation 583

### Paid-In Capital from Stock 585

Characteristics of Stock 585 Types of Stock 586 Issuing Stock 588 Premium on Stock 589 No-Par Stock 590

### Accounting for Dividends 591

Cash Dividends 592 Stock Dividends 593

Stock Splits 594

### **Treasury Stock Transactions 595**

### Reporting Stockholders' Equity 597

Stockholders' Equity on the Balance Sheet 597 Reporting Retained Earnings 598 Statement of Stockholders' Equity 600 Reporting Stockholders' Equity for Alphabet 601

### **Analysis for Decision Making 602**

Earnings per Share 602

**Comprehensive Problem 4 619** 

Make a Decision 621

Take It Further 622

Pathways Challenge 588, 625

# 13 Statement of Cash Flows 626

### **Reporting Cash Flows 628**

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 629 Cash Flows from Investing Activities 631 Cash Flows from Financing Activities 631 Noncash Investing and Financing Activities 632 Format of the Statement of Cash Flows 632 No Cash Flow per Share 633

### Cash Flows from Operating Activities— The Indirect Method 633

Net Income 635 Adjustments to Net Income 635

### Cash Flows from Investing Activities 638

Land 638

Building and Accumulated Depreciation—Building 639

### Cash Flows from Financing Activities 640

Bonds Payable 640 Common Stock 640 Dividends and Dividends Payable 641 Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows 642

### **Analysis for Decision Making 644**

Free Cash Flow 644

### Appendix 1 Spreadsheet (Work Sheet) for Statement of Cash Flows—The Indirect Method 645

Analyzing Accounts 646
Retained Earnings 647
Other Accounts 647

Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows 648

### Appendix 2 Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows—The Direct Method 648

Cash Received from Customers 649
Cash Payments for Merchandise 649
Cash Payments for Operating Expenses 650
Gain on Sale of Land 650
Interest Expense 651
Cash Payments for Income Taxes 651
Reporting Cash Flows from Operating
Activities—Direct Method 651

#### Make a Decision 680

Take It Further 683

Pathways Challenge 642, 684

# Financial Statement Analysis 686

### Analyzing and Interpreting Financial Statements 688

The Value of Financial Statement Information 688 Techniques for Analyzing Financial Statements 689

### **Analytical Methods 689**

Horizontal Analysis 689 Vertical Analysis 691 Common-Sized Statements 693

### **Analyzing Liquidity 694**

Current Position Analysis 695 Accounts Receivable Analysis 696 Inventory Analysis 697

### Analyzing Solvency 700

Ratio of Fixed Assets to Long-Term Liabilities 700 Ratio of Liabilities to Stockholders' Equity 700 Times Interest Earned 701

### **Analyzing Profitability 702**

Asset Turnover 703
Return on Total Assets 703
Return on Stockholders' Equity 704
Return on Common Stockholders' Equity 705
Earnings per Share on Common Stock 706
Price-Earnings Ratio 707
Dividends per Share 708
Dividend Yield 708
Summary of Analytical Measures 710

### **Corporate Annual Reports 711**

Management Discussion and Analysis 711
Report on Internal Control 712
Report on Fairness of the Financial Statements 712

### Appendix 1 Unusual Items on the Income Statement 713

Unusual Items Affecting the Current Period's Income Statement 713 Unusual Items Affecting the Prior Period's Income Statement 714

### Appendix 2 Fair Value and Comprehensive Income 714

Fair Value 715 Comprehensive Income 715

### Make a Decision 743

Take It Further 744

Pathways Challenge 707, 746

# 15 Introduction to Managerial Accounting 748

### Managerial Accounting 750

Differences Between Managerial and Financial Accounting 751
Managerial Accounting in the Organization 752
The Management Process 754

Uses of Managerial Accounting Information 755

### **Manufacturing Operations 757**

Nature of Manufacturing 757 Direct and Indirect Costs 757 Manufacturing Costs 758

### Financial Statements for a Manufacturing Business 763

Balance Sheet 763 Income Statement 764

### **Analysis for Decision Making 767**

Utilization Rates 767

Make a Decision 787

### Take It Further 789

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 791

Pathways Challenge 759, 791

# 16 Job Order Costing 792

### Cost Accounting Systems Overview 794

Job Order Cost Systems 794 Process Cost Systems 794

### Job Order Cost Systems for Manufacturing Businesses 795

Materials 796

Factory Labor 798

Factory Overhead 800

Work in Process 806

Finished Goods 807

Sales and Cost of Goods Sold 807

Period Costs 808

Summary of Cost Flows for Legend Guitars 808

### **Job Order Cost Systems for Service Businesses 810**

Types of Service Businesses 810

Flow of Costs in a Service Job Order Cost System 810

### **Analysis for Decision Making 812**

Analyzing Job Costs 812

Make a Decision 832

Take It Further 835

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 838

Pathways Challenge 805, 839

# Process Cost Systems 840

#### **Process Manufacturers 842**

Comparing Job Order and Process Cost Systems 843 Cost Flows for a Process Manufacturer 844

#### Cost of Production Report 847

Step 1: Determine the Units to Be Assigned Costs 848

Step 2: Compute Equivalent Units of Production 848

Step 3: Determine the Cost per Equivalent Unit 852

Step 4: Allocate Costs to Units Transferred

Out and Partially Completed Units 853

Preparing the Cost of Production Report 855

### Journal Entries for a Process Cost System 858

### Using the Cost of Production Report 862

### **Analysis for Decision Making 862**

Analyzing Process Costs 862

### **Appendix Weighted Average Method 864**

Determining Costs Using the Weighted Average Method 864 The Cost of Production Report 866

Make a Decision 888

Take It Further 891

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 893

Pathways Challenge 858, 895

# **18** Activity-Based Costing 896

### **Product Costing Allocation Methods 898**

Single Plantwide Factory Overhead Rate Method 899

### Multiple Production Department Factory Overhead Rate Method 901

Department Overhead Rates and Allocation 902 Distortion of Product Costs 903

Distortion of Froduct Costs 705

### **Activity-Based Costing Method 906**

Activity Rates 908

Allocating Costs 909

Distortion in Product Costs 911

Dangers of Product Cost Distortion 911

### Activity-Based Costing for Selling and Administrative Expenses 913

### Activity-Based Costing in Service Businesses 914

### **Analysis for Decision Making 919**

Using ABC Product Cost Information to Reduce Costs 919

Make a Decision 945

Take It Further 947

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 948

Pathways Challenge 917, 949

# 19 Support Department and Joint Cost Allocation 950

### **Support Departments 952**

### **Support Department Cost Allocation 953**

Single Plantwide Rate 954

Multiple Production Department Rates 954

Activity-Based Costing 955

### Allocating Support Department Costs to Production Departments 956

Direct Method 957

The Sequential Method 959

The Reciprocal Services Method 963

Comparison of Support Department Cost Allocation Methods 967

#### Joint Costs 968

### Joint Cost Allocation 968

The Physical Units Method 968
The Weighted Average Method 969
The Market Value at Split-Off Method 969
The Net Realizable Value Method 970
Comparison of Joint Cost Allocation Methods 971
By-Products 973

### **Analysis for Decision Making 973**

Using Support Department and Joint Cost Allocations for Performance Evaluation 973

#### Make a Decision 989

### Take It Further 991

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 992

Pathways Challenge 967, 993

# 20 Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis 994

#### Cost Behavior 996

Variable Costs 997
Fixed Costs 998
Mixed Costs 1000
Summary of Cost Behavior Concepts 1002

### Cost-Volume-Profit Relationships 1004

Contribution Margin 1004 Contribution Margin Ratio 1004 Unit Contribution Margin 1005

### Mathematical Approach to Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis 1007

Break-Even Point 1007 Target Profit 1011

### **Graphic Approach to**

### Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis 1012

Cost-Volume-Profit (Break-Even) Chart 1012 Profit-Volume Chart 1014 Use of Spreadsheets in Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis 1015 Assumptions of Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis 1016

### Special Cost-Volume-Profit Relationships 1018

Sales Mix Considerations 1018 Operating Leverage 1020 Margin of Safety 1021

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1023**

Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis for Service Companies 1023

### Make a Decision 1043

### Take It Further 1044

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1046

Pathways Challenge 1002, 1047

# Variable Costing for Management Analysis 1048

### Operating Income: Absorption and Variable Costing 1050

Absorption Costing 1050 Variable Costing 1051 Effects of Inventory 1053

### Analyzing Operating Income Using Absorption and Variable Costing 1056

### Using Absorption and Variable Costing 1061

Controlling Costs 1061 Pricing Products 1061 Planning Production 1062 Analyzing Market Segments 1062

### **Analyzing Market Segments 1062**

Sales Territory Profitability Analysis 1064 Product Profitability Analysis 1065 Salesperson Profitability Analysis 1065

### Variable Costing for Service Businesses 1067

Reporting Income 1067 Analyzing Segments 1068

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1070**

Segment Analysis and EBITDA 1070

### Make a Decision 1092

### Take It Further 1094

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1095

Pathways Challenge 1060, 1096

# **22** Budgeting 1098

### Nature and Objectives of Budgeting 1100

Objectives of Budgeting 1100 Human Behavior and Budgeting 1101

#### **Budgeting Systems 1102**

Static Budget 1103 Flexible Budget 1104

### Master Budget 1106

### **Operating Budgets 1107**

Sales Budget 1107
Production Budget 1108
Direct Materials Purchases Budget 1109
Direct Labor Cost Budget 1110
Factory Overhead Cost Budget 1112
Cost of Goods Sold Budget 1112
Selling and Administrative Expenses Budget 1114
Budgeted Income Statement 1115

### Financial Budgets 1116

Cash Budget 1116
Capital Expenditures Budget 1121
Budgeted Balance Sheet 1121

### XXIV Contents

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1122**

Nonmanufacturing Staffing Budgets 1122

Make a Decision 1150

Take It Further 1151

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1153

Pathways Challenge 1116, 1154

23 Evaluating Variances from Standard Costs 1156

#### Standards 1158

Setting Standards 1158
Types of Standards 1159
Reviewing and Revising Standards 1159
Criticisms of Standard Costs 1159

### **Budgetary Performance Evaluation 1160**

Budget Performance Report 1160 Manufacturing Cost Variances 1161

### Direct Materials and Direct Labor Variances 1162

Direct Materials Variances 1162 Direct Labor Variances 1165

### **Factory Overhead Variances 1168**

The Factory Overhead Flexible Budget 1169
Variable Factory Overhead Controllable Variance 1170
Fixed Factory Overhead Volume Variance 1170
Reporting Factory Overhead Variances 1172
Factory Overhead Account 1173

### Recording and Reporting Variances from Standards 1176

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1178**

Service Staffing Variances 1178

**Appendix Revenue Variances 1179** 

Comprehensive Problem 5 1199

Make a Decision 1201

Take It Further 1202

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1204

Pathways Challenge 1164, 1205

**24** Evaluating Decentralized Operations 1206

### Centralized and Decentralized Operations 1208

Advantages of Decentralization 1208 Disadvantages of Decentralization 1209 Responsibility Accounting 1210

### Responsibility Accounting for Cost Centers 1210

### Responsibility Accounting for Profit Centers 1214

Support Department Allocations 1214 Profit Center Reporting 1216

### Responsibility Accounting for Investment Centers 1218

Return on Investment 1218 Residual Income 1222

### **Transfer Pricing 1225**

Market Price Approach 1226 Negotiated Price Approach 1226 Cost Price Approach 1229

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1229**

Franchise Operations 1229

Make a Decision 1250

Take It Further 1252

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1254

Pathways Challenge 1209, 1255

# 25 Differential Analysis and Product Pricing 1256

### Differential Analysis 1258

Lease or Sell 1260
Discontinue a Segment or Product 1261
Make or Buy 1262
Replace Equipment 1264
Process or Sell 1265
Accept Business at a Special Price 1265

### Setting Normal Product Selling Prices 1268

Cost-Plus Methods 1269 Product Cost Method 1269 Illustration 1270 Target Costing Method 1271

### **Production Bottlenecks 1273**

Managing Bottlenecks 1274
Pricing Bottleneck Products 1274

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1275**

Yield Pricing in Service Businesses 1275

### Appendix Total and Variable Cost Methods to Setting Normal Price 1276

Total Cost Method 1276
Variable Cost Method 1279

Make a Decision 1303

Take It Further 1305

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1307

Pathways Challenge 1263, 1308

# **26** Capital Investment Analysis 1310

### Nature of Capital Investment Analysis 1312

### Methods Not Using Present Values 1313

Average Rate of Return Method 1313 Cash Payback Method 1314

### Methods Using Present Values 1316

Present Value Concepts 1317 Net Present Value Method and Index 1319 Internal Rate of Return Method 1322

### Factors That Complicate Capital Investment Analysis 1325

Income Tax 1325 Unequal Proposal Lives 1325 Lease Versus Capital Investment 1327 Uncertainty 1327 Changes in Price Levels 1328 Qualitative Considerations 1329

### Capital Rationing 1329

### **Analysis for Decision Making 1330**

Uncertainty: Sensitivity and Expected Value Analyses 1330

#### Make a Decision 1351

### Take It Further 1353

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1355

Pathways Challenge 1321, 1356

# 27 Lean Manufacturing and Activity Analysis 1358

### Lean Principles 1360

Reducing Inventory 1361
Reducing Lead Times 1361
Reducing Setup Time 1363
Emphasizing Product-Oriented Layout 1366
Emphasizing Employee Involvement 1366
Emphasizing Pull Manufacturing 1366
Emphasizing Zero Defects 1367
Emphasizing Supply Chain Management 1367

### Lean Accounting 1369

Fewer Transactions 1369 Combined Accounts 1369 Nonfinancial Performance Measures 1371 Direct Tracing of Overhead 1371

### **Activity Analysis 1372**

Costs of Quality 1372 Quality Activity Analysis 1373 Value-Added Activity Analysis 1375 Process Activity Analysis 1376

#### **Analysis for Decision Making 1378**

Lean Performance for Nonmanufacturing 1378

#### Make a Decision 1395

#### Take It Further 1397

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1398

Pathways Challenge 1365, 1399

# The Balanced Scorecard and Corporate Social Responsibility 1400

### Performance Measurement Systems 1402

### The Balanced Scorecard 1403

Performance Perspectives 1403 Strategic Objectives 1405 Performance Metrics 1405 Strategic Initiatives 1406 Performance Targets 1407

### Using the Balanced Scorecard 1407

Strategy Maps 1407 Measure Maps 1409 Strategic Learning 1411 Scorecard Cascading 1413 Cognitive Biases 1413

### Corporate Social Responsibility 1416

CSR Reporting 1417

Corporate Social Responsibility and the Balanced Scorecard 1418 Encouraging Corporate Social Responsibility 1420

### Analysis for Decision Making 1420

Capital Investment in CSR 1420

### Make a Decision 1438

### Take It Further 1439

Certified Management Accountant (CMA®) Examination Questions (Adapted) 1441

Pathways Challenge 1415, 1442

**Appendix A: Interest Tables A-2** 

Appendix B: Revenue Recognition B-1

**Appendix C: International Financial Reporting** 

Standards (IFRS) C-1

Appendix D: Investments D-1

Appendix E: Nike Inc., Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year

Ended May 31, 2017 Selected Excerpts E-1

Appendix F: Special Journals and Subsidiary Ledgers (online) F-1

**Glossary G-1** 

Index I-1